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22nd January 2015
Our Reference Letter NG078
Your Reference HAZ/92/0006 & HAZ/92/0007

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Planning Hazardous Substance Consents — Leeside Road & Willoughby
Lane N17 Holder Sites

National Grid is the site operator of the natural gas storage sites at Leeside Road
and Willoughby Lane London N17 and as such holds Planning Hazardous
Substance Consents References HAZ/92/0006 and HAZ/92/0007 respectively.

| am writing to you in your capacity as the Hazardous Substances Planning
Authority, under the Planning (Hazardous Substances) Act 1990.

National Grid wishes to revoke the Planning Hazardous Substance Consent for
the Tottenham and Leeside Holder sites. We understand that the application of a
Section 14(1) revocation mechanism can trigger a claim by the holder of the
PHSC for compensation under Section 16 of the Act.

| can however confirm that no claim for compensation to the Council will be made
by National Grid. | can also confirm that no person will suffer damage as a result
of the order by depreciation of the value of an interest to which he is entitled in
the land or in minerals in, or under it or by virtue of any disturbance in his
enjoyment of the land or any minerals in, on, or under it.

For your information Ismail Mullah of your Regeneration & Environment section
dealt with a similar revocation for the Woodall Road Ponders End holder site.
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Additionally Tony Williams Health & Safety Executive is a good contact regarding
processing revocations.

Tony Williams

HM Specialist Inspector of Health and Safety
HID CEMHD5C

HSE, Bootle

Merseyside

Tel 0151 951 4010

Yours sincerely,

S J Wells.
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